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From: Edmondson, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 7:33 PM EDT

To: Cunningham, Jean; Crispi, Angela; Gilson, Stuart; Schlesinger, Len
Subject: FW: FRB Update and Request

Attachments: Edelman Sugggestion List FRB 2017-07-10.pdf

FYL....

Amy C. Edmondson

Novartis Professor of Leadership and Management
HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL

Boston, MA 02163

Author of Building the Future: Big Teaming for Audacious Innovation (Berrett-Koehler, 2016);
Teaming: How organizations learn, innovate and compete in the knowledge economy (Jossey-Bass,
2012)

From: "Edelman, Benjamin" <bedelman@hbs.edu>
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 8:28 AM

To: "Edmondson, Amy" <aedmondson@hbs.edu>
Subject: RE: FRB Update and Request

Amy,

As you requested, attached is a prioritized and reworked list of faculty and staff whose perspectives |
think might be useful to FRB.

You also requested an expanded “how” document to clarify some aspects of my March “reflections”
submission. I'll get this to you before the end of the month, as you proposed.
Thanks,

Ben Edelman
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